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Agenda
• 7:00 Welcome, Introductions
• 7:05pm Presentation
• 7:20pm Questions
• 7:30pm Small group activity and 

discussion
• 8:00 Report back to large 

group
• 8:30 Adjourn
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Goals for the 
meeting:

• Explain existing conditions on 
site

• Discuss work done to date –
what policies are in place?

• Learn about possible future 
action – what can be done?

• Discuss timeline for 
development

• Provide feedback – what does 
the community want?



Existing 
Conditions

• Surrounding uses
• Utility Easements
• Property Attributes

– 84’ X 102’
– 8647 ft2

– C3A - PO
– 4 Stories or 56’

allowed

• Parking constraints
• Related projects in vicinity

• Preservation of on-site public art
• Community input a high priority
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Cedar Riverside 
Small Area Plan

• Include analysis of issues from plan
– Can parcels be combined to create 

a larger development site?
– Path connecting 5th Street and 

Cedar Avenue already stated as a 
high priority

– How might market feasibility affect 
the timing of development?

– What uses are envisioned in the 
Small Area Plan

– What does it mean to be on a 
Comprehensive Plan designated 
Commercial Corridor?

– Other work already accomplished?
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City Disposition 
Process

• Competitive bid process 
required
– For Sale (sign and listing)
– Letters of Interest
– Request for Qualifications 

(RFQ)
– Request for Proposals (RFP)

• Positives and Negatives
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Property sale for 
redevelopment

• Requires City Council 
authorization

• Fair Market Value – as 
determined by appraisal

• Viable business plan – operating 
projections

• Development sources and uses 
of funds identified

• Full financing for project 
committed (not simply 
acquisition funding)

• Redevelopment contract
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Timeline

• Discuss current 
economic constraints

• Project Website
– Presentation
– Input from tonight
– Past community work
– Opportunity for continued 

input
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Questions?
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Small Group 
Activity

• 3 Questions

• You will have 10 minutes 
for each question
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Question #1

• What types of uses do 
you think would be 
appropriate for the site?
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Question #2

• What amenities do you 
want incorporated into 
the project?

Examples:
– Pedestrian path
– Enhanced bike stalls
– Public art
– Enhanced landscaping
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Question #3

• What do you want the 
building to look like?
– Height?
– Materials?

• If you have extra time, 
feel free to go back and 
work on previous 
questions!
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Report Back

• Share your input with 
the larger group, what 
did you learn?
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Thanks for coming!
• If you have questions, concerns, or 

comments, please contact Joe Bernard 
at the City of Minneapolis department 
of Community Planning and Economic 
Development:

joseph.bernard@ci.minneapolis.mn.us

612.673.2422

• Stay tuned for launching of a project 
website with information on this 
meeting as well as next steps!

mailto:joseph.bernard@ci.minneapolis.mn.us
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